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Ronald Leonhardt
City Clerk

Bevan K. Baker, FACHE
Commissioner of Health /¥

September 18, 2007

Objection to License — 7530 West Appleton Avenue

Enclosed 1s an objection from Alderman Joe Davis regarding the license application filed
by Cartralle G. Jones with the Milwaukee Health Department on August 22, 2007. Mr.
Jones’ application is for a Food Dealer License at the above noted address.

I am notifying your office of the objection as required in Section 68-4-11 of the
Milwaukee Code of Ordinances (MCO). In addition, in accordance with MCO Section
68-4-11, whenever an objection is related to Section 68-4-11 of the MCO, the City Clerk
must notify the licensee of the licensing committee’s intention to hear the matter.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact me or Loyce Robinson, Division Manager Consumer Environmental Health, at

286-3674.

Attachment

¢:  Alderman Joe Davis
2" Aldermanic District
Loyce C. Robinson, Manager
Consumer Environmental Health Division
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Robinson, Loyce

From: Morton, Sherman

Sent:  Thursday, September 13, 2007 5:56 AM
To: Robinson, Loyce

Subject: RE: 7530 W. Appleton

Loyce,

Due fo the severity and seriousness of the police report for Mr. Jones. Alderman Davis will be in opposition to the
granting of a food license for the applicant Mr. Cartralle Jones and the premises known as 7530 W. Appleton Ave.

if there are further questions please contact our office.

Sherman T. Morton, Legislative Aide
2nd Aldermanic District

City Hall, Room 205

200 E. Wells Street

Milwaukee, WI. 53202
414.286-3787 Office

414-286-3456 Fax
smorto@milwaukee. gov

9/13/2007
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MILWAUKEE POLICE DEPARTMENT
LicENsE InveEsTIGATION UNiT

CRmiNAL RECORDIORDINANGE VIDLATION/INCIDENTS

BYNORSIGS
Dare: DBIGT
License Tvpe: Foob DgaLer No
Mew: ¥ Apadlication Date: 06/11/07
Ringws. Expiration Date:

Lirzense Locstion:

5L ¥ING DiIee . Aldermanic District;
Business Hame: {\lew /Dw,hw 753D W [Srppla«'}bw W

Lizensex/Applicant: Jones, Cartraile G
{i.as! Marns, Flrst dame, B

Diave of Birth: 12/24/078 Maie: Female:

Home Address: 4163 N 72™ Strast
Ciy: Mi waukee State: W, Zip Code: 53206
Home Phones:
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Lis written oy Police Officer Kristyn Kuliowski, assigned to the License Invest sation
driy, Dass,

The Miwaukee Policz Department's investigation regarding this application revealed the
following

On 0B/27/96, applicant was charged with Possession of Controlied Substance-Cocai s in
Mitwauko 2 County.

il

Charge: Possession of Contralied Substance-Cocaine
Fawding. Guilty

m&"ﬁ encg: B monthe MOC/18 months probation
e SECHBUTT74
07/22/58
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2o on QBFEB08E, applicant was charged with Possession of THE 1279+ Cffense) in Milwaukee
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Chargs: Fassession of THC (2" + Offanse)
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& Qn 10/20/00, appiicant was charged with 2™ Degree Recklass Homicide in Milwauk :e
County. On 04/20/01 the charge was modified 10 Substantial Battery PTAC and Habitual Crinin ality

Charge: Substantial Battery PTAC/ Habitual Criminality

Finding: Guilty

serence:  § years Btate Prison/ § vears exiended probation
Date 0419701

Case: CFO05407

Applicant currently has an open warrant for Resisting/Obstructing An Officer. { 00093022)
Aoplice 4t is on probation for 940.19 (3} until 10/20/M0. Letter maited on warrant and pro yation
on 06/, 407,



